OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

September 23, 1748

dreat Western Producers, Inc.
P. C. Box 191
Lubbock, Texas

Jentlemen:

we have received two Hotices of Intention to Drill two
wells in section 5, T.13 3, R.32 E. Zne is located in the 3u/i
/4 section 5, sni the other well is located in the NE/4 /4
section. 5.

Since you have designated both of these wells as Great
Western Producers, Irc,, State "R" No, 2, we believe the nurmbering
of one well should be changed in order to keep all records straight.

=< . ¥ O O

Please advise us as soon as possible,

Very truly yours,

bow Seeretary and Hrector

ccs 0OCC, Hobbs, 3. ¥,

Roy: We notice on the C-101 which you approved June 22, 1948, you noted
"Cement must return to top of salt section or 5" casing." No such

notation was made on the other State :' No. 2 well, and we belisve
such orders should be uniform.

RRS
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